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The information which you requested is as follows, I
hope you haven't been inconvenienced by my tardy reply.

Dear Vic:

1, Drill hole 56 remained in microdiorite to the end at
622 ft. The entire section of microdiorite was strongly
propylitized, moderately fractured and weakly mineralized.

2. D.D.H, Lat. Depth Dep. Dip Azimuth
54 9280.3 509  14,403.6 -43 062252'
55 9950.4 - 598 13,747.8 -45 329035'
- 56 9863.8 622 9,791.0 =49 1587 01"

Dr. White approached me about doing a date on the rocks,

but the only specimen I have that is suitable is a chunk of
older coarse grained hornblende diorite and White doesn't
seem to like the idea of running a date on only one specimen
so the matter appears to have been dropped.

Jack Gower is my thesis advisor and is very good to work for.
He's very interested and has a lot of good ideas as a result
of his Kennco experience.

I would appreciate hearing of your efforts, particularly
with regard to an age date on the batholith.

Best regards, £

Yours truly,

W. P. Armstrong W’4 R S
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